
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
,1\N D 

GENERAL 

E/AC. 24/SR.l00 
19 November 1951 

ENGLISH SOCIAL C01JNCIL ORIGINAL : ENGLISH AND FRENC H 

OONTINTS: 

Duaf distribution 

Thirteenth Session 

CO-ORDINATION COIWTTEE 

Sl.IMMARr RECORD OF THE ONE HUNDREDTH HEETING 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Saturday, 15 September 1951 1 at 3 p.m. 

Reports o! the Ad hoc Committee on the Or ganization and 
Operation o! the Council and its Cammi~slons (it·em J6 
or the Council agenda) {continued): 

1. Joint draft res~1ution submitted by the 
Canadian, Swedish and United Kingdom 
delegations (E/AC. 24/L. 66) 

2. Inclusion or three Bl'Ul8X88 to the 
Committee's reeolutions on item 36 ot 

· the Council agenda. 

3. Draft resolution submitted by the Pakistani 
delegation (E/AC.24/L.45) on economic 
develoJD.ent, amendments thereto sul:mitted 
by the Belgian, Chilean, French and United 
Kingdom delegat~ons (E/AC.24/L.48) and 
Pakistani amendment (E/AC.24/L.67) to the 
~~nendments in doc\lllent E/AC.24/L.48 

4. - Statanent to be prefixed to the Commit~ee's 
caaprehenaive resolution on its 36· or the 
Counoll agenda. 

J - 6 

6- 7 

7- u 

ll 



Present: 

Chainnan: 

Manbere: 

Belgium 

Canada. 

Chile 

China 

Czechoslovakia 

France 

India 

Iran 

Mexico 

Pakistan 

Philippine a 

Poland 

Swden 

Union ot Soviet Socialist 
_Republica 

Mr, KOTSCHNIG 

Mr. van der SCHUEREN 

Mies MEAGHER 

Mrs • FIGUEROA 

Mr. TSAO 

Mr, NOSEK 

Mr. HESSEL 

Mr. DESAI 

Mr. JAZAERI 

Mr, CALDERON PUIG 

Mr, Atwar HUSSAIN 

Mr. REYES 

Mr, BIRECKI 
·Miss K..\LINOWSKA 

' 
Mr. MICP.J~~EK 

Mr •. MOROSOV 
. . 

United Kingdan of Great Britain · 
And Northern Ireland 

Mr • . CORLEY SMITH 
Mro OVERTON 

United states ot ~erica 
Uruguay 

Obterver trom ·a MEI!lber State: 

· Netherl3J'Xla 

Mi_ss BELL 

Mr. ALVAREZ OLLONIEGO 

Mr, Vt.in A.SCH van WlJCK 

ReFeaentati ves ot · SJ!Cinl.ized agen.cies: 

International Labour Organisntion Mr. FLORES 

Secretarie.tt 

Hr. Steinig 

Mr. Luk~c. 

Mr. Pawero 

Mr, Hogan 

.,ctinc; ~~3 sL;t::.nt Sccr cta:ry-Genertll in charge 
of the Department of Social Aff~irs 

Director, Division of TrPnsport Bnd 
Canrnunications 

Dep~rtment of Administrat ive ond Fin~cial 
Services 
Secretary to the Committee 



E/AC.24/SR,l00 
pe.ge 3 

REPORTS OF THE ;ill HOC COMMITTEE ON THE ORG;~IZA.TIOO .1\ND OPER.~TION OF THE COUNCIL 
AND ITS COlv!MISSIONS (item )6 of the Council agenda) (continued): 

1. Joint draft resolution eu't:mitted by the Canadian, Swedhh end Un1too Kingd011 
delegations (E/AC . 24/L. 66) 

The CHii.IRMAN drew attention to the joint draft r esolution aul::mitted by 

the delegations of C:mada, Sweden and the United Kingdan (E/AC.24/L ,66) r elating 

to the avoidance of double discussion. 

Mr. Atwar HUSSAIN (PAkistan) repeated t hat, in his opinion, procedural 

changes should only be made w en they COlllllUlnded t he support of a eubetantial 

majority. Accordingly, as a number of delegations had spoken against the joint 

dra!t r esolution, he would vote ag::dnet it. 

Mr. NOSEK (Czechoslovakia) said that, for reasons he had made clear at 

eerlier meetings, he would vote Rgainst the joint draft r esolution, 

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) deplored the obstinaey 

of the three c~eponsors of the joint draft resolution in declining to withdraw 

it in the face of the refusal of a number of delegations to agree to any limitation 

of the freedom of discussion granted to the Council under the Charter, He 

considered that the proposals put fo~rd in the j oint draft r esolution were 
• 

illegal 1 Md he would vote against it. 

Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile ) considered that the joint draft resolution WR8 in 

.!act an independent proposal unrel ated t o the quest ion of the r eorgAnization of 

the Council's operations, and one ~ich really raised an issue of principle, and 

not one of procedure. 

!"' 

As a body responsible for taking action, the Council could only adopt ite 

reeolutione after tull and tree di..acussiOn of their subject matter, .Md no mat~: 
• . . • . . ' • . . . ,, . . . . ·!. . .l. • .::. ',7 

how excellent the intentione of the authors of the joint draft resolution might· · . . . 
be, t~e ChileAn delegation could not agree to a provision ~ich contlicted with 

ooe of the tund~cr.t .il principle~ of tho United Netions 0 
. , t. .. ,' 

It would be regrettable it the succees of the patient 1110rk eo ft!l' acoOIIlpl.i:~:;: 
;- \~ 



E/AC , 24/SR.l OO 
pe.ge 4 

by t he Committee were jeo~~rdized for thAt r cnson, Consequently, considering t hat 

the question of the provantion of double discussi on wns not yet ri pe , the ChileGn 

delegf! tion, in F.\ spir it of compromise, proposed that ·its considerE~.tion should be 

deferred to a lnte~ sessiono 

Mr , OVERTON (United Kingdom) , replying to t he Chile an r epresentative, 

reitcr~ted th~t , i n the opL~iun of the Unit ed Kingdom delegation, t he provisions 

of th e joint drn.ft r esolution r ulat ed only to a ma.tt er of procedure , No del e-

gntion which h~d taken part in the eorlier discussions in the Committee had spoken 

agr!inst t he principle of freedom of speech , but it was most important t hat t hat 

freedom should not be .<Ulowed to dcg~.,.n ·~ . .. t~ into l :i.ceJlCO. 

Hr . ,\LVJ'\REZ OLLONIEGO (Uru!.,-ucy) , confinning the UruguP.yM delegati on's 

position, rt.:.:gretted th <J.t there did not s eC:m to be any support f or t he Chilean 

pr opos:tl , since i t 'l'oOUld no doubt be possible during the next f ew l!lonths to work 

out H procedure cnpabl e of corru:w.nding gener al support. 

Just as the ?uthors of t he joint .droft r esoluti on genuinely believed thnt it 

rel ~.t cd only t o a procedural issue, so those who opposed i t considered with equal 

good f 1.1ith that it struck at the very principle of freedom of speech , 

Mr. OVE.RTOU (United KingdO!Il) assured the Uruguey.<~.n r cpr osentati ve thnt 

he hnd never entertain.ed ·any doubts P.bout the sinc<:rity of the intuntions of other 

re.solution were' rej~ctbli .J h~ ~nsidered : tll~t . it 'MaS not 
. . . 

.,..,JUI <U.Le 'that other ' delegations . wouid, in the light of ' fut.ur~ expJrienc'e, co.ne::•" 1

, , 

Mr. REYES (~ilippi.nee) explain~ ~hat, although the Philippine. delega·· .~ 
• •> • •• •• ' ... ' . , 

IU>·11teu> ~OUS t o help tbe Ca:mi.ttee t0 find A. Vl1 Out of th~ impASSe' in lilicb :. 
• o : • '• ' ~ +o ' • • • • "" t '• : J' •,• • • • • , I :·,~·~~· 

•'·f..ri~n.d itself,; and nlthough i t had been p.o.rtly. responsib~e· for initiating the . 
, • ' : • o ' 

0 
0 0 0 

' ' 

1 

' • ' ,! • ' ' I I •, ~ • 
0 00 .~ ~ 

0 ,:1 
issue, it wns not propnred t o press th~ matter unles s ther e wns evidence 

. . . . .. . . ~ . . . . -
;t.~at there would be unMimous support for, or nt l east An ove~el.ming ~jo~ty 

· ~favour of 1 the concept underlying the provisi ons of the joint draft reeolution. 
,__ ... 



E/ Jl.C • 24/SR.lOO . 
page 5 

In view or t he f~.ct thAt the Cam:dttee was evunly divided on the issue, he would 

abstnin from voting, but he r eserved his right to r econsider his position in the 

Council itself'should any new considerations arise . 

Mr. c,J..DEW'N PUIG (Mexico), supporting the opinion or the Chilenn re

present~tive that the question wns not yet ripe for consideration, thought that 

the best course would be f or the sponsors of the joint draft resolution to agree 

to withdr~w it, on the understMding th.'1t the question might be taken up AgAin at 

a le.ter session of the Council. 

If, however, the joint draft r esolution was pressed to a vote, the Mexican 

delegAtion, faithful to the principie of freedom of expression, would vot e against 

it. 

Hrs. FIGUERO~i (Chile) wished it to bo pla ced on record thnt the Chilean 

del egation did not doubt that the delegations Which supported the joint draft 

r esolution were equally convinced that they were acting in defence of inviolable 

principles. Neverthel ess, the differ ence between t he ~wo schools of thought 

hinged on the bal.:i.e f thl!t the methods ndvoce.ted in the proposals militated 

~gainst those principles. 

Mr. DESrl.l (Indio) drew attention to the fact that the proposals con

tained in the joint draft resolution had developed fr~ earlier discussions in the 

Convnittee. The background to the resolution wns the attitude earlier adopted 

by a number of delegations and genernlly accepted by .the Committee, namely, that 
' 

the bulk of the Council's business should be dealt with nt plenary meetings of . 
the Council, and thnt the Committees should function, wen required, only as 

working parties. Tha.t would throw n h~;.;nvy burden on the Council. 

The joint drt\ft resolution had brought out 1\ different idea, nronely: that 

only rnn.jor queations should be taken up by the Council itself in plenary meeting; 

that the Council might refe r to M npproprie.te ccmnittee some aspects of those 

questions for study, drafting nnd report back to the Council; thE\t such reports 

made by 11 cOI!IIO.ittce to the Council would always rem.'lin open tor discussion; that 

SOMe minor questions might be referred direct to n c<X!IIllittoe of the W\ole b,y the 



E/;,c. 24/SR.lOO 
pe.ge 6 

Oou~cil during the discussion on the adopti on of the egendP.. j and th~t discussion 

on thG r eport of tht: committ~e of the whole on such mc.tters should ordinRrily be 

limited, unless it was the desire of one- third of the membe r s of the Council t hat 

t he discussion should be reopened in plenary meeting . 

Mr. NOSEK (CzechoelovAkie) requested that the vot e on the joint dr~ft 

resolution (E/AC .24/L. 66) should be taken by r oll callo 

A vot e wa~ t aken by r oll CF~l~ 

Pakistan, hAving been drawn by l ot b;r the CH11IRMJi.N , wa s cTllled upon t o vote 

first , The r esult of the vote wa s RB f ollows : 

In f avour: Belgium, Canada , China, France , Indi~, Sweden, 

United Kingdom and United St ntcs 9f Anerica.? 

AgAinst: Chile , CzechoslovnkiR , Irnn , Mexico , Pakistan, 

Poland, Union of Sovi~t Socialist Republ ics 

::~nd Uruguny . 

Abstained: Philippines . 

8 vot e s wer e cast in f A-vour of the joint draft resol ution p.nd 8 ag:Unst, ldth 

1 abstention . The joint dr o.ft r esolut i on 'I'T!'!.S C\ccording1Y r e j ected. 

2. Inclusion of thr~e nnnexes to th~ Committee ' s resolutions on i ten 36 of the 
· ---=-= . Gouncil agendA. • 

....,..,.._ ....... ., .. The .CHKIRMI\N r~~ed the .CCJ!IIlittee thn.t i t had been proposed enrll,er 

l.'•c:ussl.c>ns that three annexes should. be attached t o the r es olutions 
•• • •• 1 • J .. .' • . • . • • ' • 

to. tqe Council, _by the ~-ordinlltion CCIII!dttee on i't.E!'tl .36. of the Council..• 
( . ' .. ' ... ~ ,' ' . . . . . ' ' . 

· i:t hP.d been sugge;sted tha~ Mnex " sho~ r~prodl,lce. pnre.grnphs 5 ;to :j.O • • · 
• • • I • , • • • • • .; 

report of .the ~ ~ q~ttee on the Organization and · Ope~ation of 

:us Camussi~~~ '(E/l995/4dd.l) ;' .th:1t Anne~ B sh~ld reproduce 

.. 15 ·t.o ie · dt tho' tir.st r~port or : the. ~ boc Ca.T:litt·e~ (;E,1.995); ~d 
. . ~ 

,~Af,IJl~A C' ·shoUld r eprodUCe p.-ri-agrll}ilS 12·· and' 1_3 of t he first r eport 1 . r elating 

'Operatlon of the Colincil 1 tscl.f. · . 

-. ·. 



E/AC,24/SR.l00 
pl\ge 7 

Mr. HESSEL (France) thought thnt the various paragraphs of the r eports 

ot the ~ ~ Camndttee constituted ~ very v~lucble whole which the SeerotDrint 

Md delegations would widoubtodly keep before than. 

It would tht:: r e! or e be as well in hie opinion, not t o annex th8II to the 

Cawnitteets resolutions, to which they ~uld only be an encrumbrnnce. 

Mr. OVERTON {United Kingdom) said that it might facilitate the future 

study of the question if the Annoxes were included, since they would make clear 

'Which parte of the tid !12.£ Comrtd tt_cC:; ' s reports had mEJt with the approval of the 

Co-ordination Committee . He would t herefore vote for their inclusion. 

Mr. DESt\1 (India) said t hrtt the r eproduction of paragraph-by-paragraph 

excerpts fran the Ad !12.£ Comr:Uttcc.. 's r eports as ~~nnexes w the Committee's resolu

tions would fail t o diffcrcntintc between those parts with which the Co-ordination 

Committee was in agreement and those with which it wae not. 

vote e.gninst the proposal. 

He would therefore 

The CH.~IRM.ill p.1t to the vote the proposAl that three M.nexes consisting 

of ~. .. :tracts from t he r eports of the ,.d h££ Committee ahould be attnched to the 

r esoluti ons adopted by the Co-ordin~tion Committec' on item 36 of the Council agenda. 

The proposRl was r eject ed gy 9 vot es to 5, with J abst~1tions • 
• 

J. Draft resolution submitted by the Pakistnni delegation (E/AC.24/L.45) on 
economic develop:1ent, amenduents thereto aul::mitted by the BolgiM, Chilea.n, 
French and United St ates del egations (E/ rlC,24/L.48) , and Pakistani amendment 
(E/AC.24/L. 67) t o t he ~aendments in docunent E/~C.24/L.4B. 

The CHi\IRM.-\N drew !'.ttcntion to th(~ P~Lkistani draft r esolution (E/AC ,24/L,45) 

on econanic devel oP'•tent nnd t he various m endments sub:titted in coMexion therewith. 

Mr. REYES (Philippines) understood thnt the Pakistani represent~tive had 

reached D!1 understCU'll.iing with the sponsor s of the joint drv.ft amendments 

(E/AC . 24/L.48). Ho would ther oforo wlth•'rp.w his own amcnctnent (E/fi.C , 24/L.46) t o 

the Pakistani drf.l.f't r \.!sol uti on, sinc f~ i ts· contllnt wns satisfAct orily covered, 



E/ ;.C.24/SR.l00 
pa~;e 8 

Mr . ;.twar HUSSH:DJ (Pakistan) eaid that the P~istani delegati on had 

changed its positi0n1 and wcs n0w willing~ accept the' principl e of the j oint 

Belgi an, Chilean, Fr ench and United States amendments t o its d.ratt r esol ution, 

provided that meetings on economic devel opment could b~ arranged durine t he re~nz 

sessions of t he Council . He t herefor e prvposed t hat paragraph J of the j oi nt 

a.mend'l',ent e (E/ .. C.2.4/L.48) should be r cpl o.eod by the following ~ro.graph: 

11 Deeides, 

To incl ude i n the agenda of t ho Council each year an item on 'economic 
devcl opncnt, and t o arrange a ser i us of mect i ncs which would be devot od t o 
n r eview of t ho pr oblem of economic devel opmunt in all its aspects, t o 
consider the pr ogress made o:Jn tho implomonto.tion of the r esol utions of the 
Council in t he fiel d of econo~c devel opment and t o make such r ecommendations 
as i t may consider necessary to accelerate the ~eo of dovelopcent 1n 
under-devel oped countries." 

Mr, HESSEL (France) thanked the Pakistani r epr esentative f or hie happ7 

attanpt t o dcviso a cornmon text, which t~e French de l egation would el o.dly support. 

H~ w"ishutl, however, t.o propose a slight nmendrn.ent t o it. 

The pr)blem of economic devel opment undoubt edly f ormed part vf the "maj or 

economic questions" which, according t v the t enns of an earlier decision of t ho 

Cob~tteo, wer e in principle to be consider ed ~t the first reGUlar session of tho 

Council eaeh year. For t he so.ke of clarity, ·t he French delegat i on would therefore 

1ttke it to be stated in the new t ext just proposed b7 the Pakistani representative - ·- . ==-~·:-~ . . 

1Ifit'k~~-· queetion . of .econanic dovelopllOilt -would be placed on tho agenda of -the 
~f::.'?_ ... . . . 

~~~-·· :'tegalJu- se~ion ·of the COuncil· e&ch ,ear. . .. . . 

· Mr. nt~ ~~ (P~etan) said tha~. tw ~d. be . pre~ _t..o accept. 

fK~11if4Clll 1:£. it met l¢t,h ~e appNVal o! the ~J.~ritT ut the ((OIIIIlittoe. . ., " t~ 
' . . . . . . - . 

Mr. D~u (India) said that, .a~e the Cca:d.ttee hD.d akOW adopt.ed a .j:; 
t •. ~ ' ' • '•. I • • ' , ' ' ' '! • ; ' ·~ • •' • ' • .., l ,•, ' : ' ' • 4 • l I, ·,: 

directi•o. concerning tho est;abU:.ehm~t or. t~e P:osraallneo for t,he tw..> . . .• ::~ 

fitiijl;ar eeelli.ons of tho Cc,uncil, ho felt that tho subject mentioned br the 
;~ .. ~ . . . - . . ~ \' . 
~~ reprosenta.UTo .~\U.d be aU;tomatical.ly assi~ed ~ thO appr9~iate . .., 
'):r"' ,, .' • • • • • 

ftiUaion. and that no specific recolll!lendation was thorotore necE:88liJ7• · r;. 



E/,,0,24/SR,lOO 
page 9 

Mr, • .LV.illEZ OLLOtUEGO (Uruguay ) supported tho Indian representative, 

Since the Conrnittoe had already laid d ,1wn general principl es , i t seemed unnLc.essury 

t o specify in any individual case th~ session at whi ch a parti cul a r item should 

bo cX£\1:\im:d, 

# 

Mr. c~LDERON PUIG (Mexico ) felt th~t it was unnocesaary t o discuss 

further whether the subject in question should be taken at the first reeul ar 

session of tho Council each year, cir at another ono. Tht! .~genda Cornmi ttee wuuld 

be better qualified to decide that point. 

Mr. HESSEL (Frnnc~) said that he had been convinced by the arguments 

advanoed by the Indian repr~sentative , and accordingly withdrew his proposal. 

Mr. OVERTON (United Kingdom) agreed that the inclusion of a specific 

recommenda tion that the qu~stion of economic devel opment sh0uld be considered 

a t the first reL,rular session of the Council c~h year was not strictly nt:cossary. 

He cr.msidered, h:Mevcr 1 that such a r econvnendation might serve a usef ul purpose 

by incluJ.ing governments t o press on with their W.)rk in that f i ei d, He t heref ,,re 

SUGgested that the. Wl:>rds 11nonnally in the agenda \)f tho first regular s ession 

vf the ycar11 sh~uld be inserted, between commas, a.ftor tho words 11 oach year" in 

r.il\.: t· uk.i.~t.ani amendment (E/ HC,24/L.67) t o the j oint draft anenctruent s (E/nG .24/L.48) 

to the original Pakistani proposal (E/nC,24/La4.5). 

Hr. nLVnR.ZZ OLIJJNIEGO (Uruguay ) roquestod the United Kinedom 

ropresent~tive t o withdr~w his propdsal, There mi~t be a. lencthy discussion 

ab0ut l'.<!lat 11nomally" meant • 

. 
t-f.r . OVERTON (United l+inl3d~m), r •"'plyini; t u t~. question by t he CH~<IRM..N , 

said that the United Kin;:;dom amendment (E/.\0,24/1..49) t o the j oint araondr.tents 

(E/j'\C .. 24/L.48) t u tho ,)riginal Pakistani draft resolution hD.d been withdrawn, 

since it had become obsolete, 

The CH.IlRi.fnN announced that the first three puraGraphs of th~ \J riginal 

Pakistani draft resolution (E/~t.C,24/L.45) would be put t u the vot e f orthwith , 

since ther~ were n·) anendments t o thos e paragraphs bef or e the Committee. 



Ej;..c , 24/SH ,100 
pv.ge 10 

Mr. l40ROSvV (Unbn of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested that a 

separt1tt> V;)t v ::;h::;ulu be taken ~m tho W'Jr ds " or .ru! hg£ bodies ae appropriate" in 

t he f irst p<tr agr aph , 

Tht: W·)r ds_ "ad h·..iC bodies as a pprJ?priato11 in the first parar.raffi ot the 

Pakis t ;mi dr aft r esolut Lm (~/i1.C ,24/L,45 ) wore adopted by 14 votes t o none, with 

3 abstentions , 

Th~ second and third puragrarhs wer o adopted unaniir·"'~ 

The new f ourth pa ragraph of th~ pr eamble . cvnt aipod i n t he 1oint amendments 

submitt ed by t he delegations of BelGium , Chile , Fr ance and the United St ates of 

ru.terica (E/,\C, 2it/L. 48). was ad:'> pted by 14 V')t es t o none , with 3 abetentiont:J, 

The United Kingd•Jm vr;ti n.rotendment, c0nsisting in the insertion of t he wor ds 

."n:Jr m'llly in the a~; .. mda c)f the first regular sessi on ~)f the year", in the r evised 

0per~tiv~ part (E6,C . 24/L.6?) of the P3kistani dr aft r esolution was r e Jected 

by 7 V>t es t o 6 . wi th 1.. nh!5t.enti0ns, 

The revised •.lperative par t (E/M.C , 24/L.67) 0f th~ Pakistani draft resolution 

was .1dopted un:m:im,mslyw 

fir . H(X;,.N, Sccret:~ry t .) t he Co1!11'!1ittee , then r ead out the 9raft 

r csoluti m as amended. It r eatl : 

"The _,Ec,..,n,)mic. <.ind 'Soci.J.l C:.>uncil 

:=--=::.:_:-·Hnving n Jted t he r ecoii1Tlendation of t he ~ hoc Corrmittea on the 
-O're~nizati .,n uf t he Council and its Cor:unissb ns, that the Economic , 
~l'f.~~t antl WVOlu}lltant ~or.tnission be discontinued, its W..>rk being 
·.,.:;nu:n ov~.>r by t itG Gvuncil 1 i t ::s cullcit~u~ ::J, rv,9..Jnal c.>lll1il.is~i •ms or 

S P < ..... J\&.L•I: ; a Q.S ·appropriate; • , , • . 

~~.~:::.~~~ t~t ecoM~~ · d~clo~~ent ·or ~der.:u~vel~ped ·~~~~ri.ee
th4t moat· ini.portant l onl)-r<mgc economic Jr<>blemzr which' tacee ·, 
today, · 

~~~~~f'. further that this question should r ccoive tl'le constant 
"~~...,, ..... o.tion o f the ·Cwncil iri all its as~ota; with. speoi&l emj¥la~i8 
Ri~~ .financing of eco<,>n~mic d'evel ::>}inent, · · · · , 



E/r.C.24/SR,l00 
page 11 

Recalling Council resoluti~n 29S (XI) requesting the Economic, 
Employment and Development Commission t o place tho problem of financing 
economic devel opment on the agenda of at least one of its sessions each year, 

Decides t o include in the agenda of th~ Council each year an item on 
economic developuent 1 and to arrange a series of meetings which would be 
devoted t o a review of problems of economic development in all its aspects, 
t ::> consider the progress uade on the implementation of t he r esolutions of 
the Council in this field and t o make such reconr,lendntions as it may 
consider necessary t0 accelerate the pace of development i n under-developed 
countries." 

DW Pa.kistani draft resolution as a whole, as an1ended, was adopted 

unanimously in the above form. 

4. Statement t o' be prefixed t Q the Collllllittee t s comprehensive rosvlution on 
iteQ J6 of the Council agenda. 

The CH .... Iru·Lili propooed that the basic rosolution recommended by Ute 

Cormnittee, compri sing in all three sections, should opon with the f ollowing 

statement: 

11'lbe Economic and Social Council 

~ the r eports of the Ad ~ ~ttoe 0n the Or ganization and 
Operation of tho Council and its Comrniseions". 

The Chai.rtlan' s proposal was adopted by 14 votes to none, with .3 

abstentions, 

The CHniru-i.UJ declared that tht:! Co-or<li.nation Comr.littee had disposed o! 

all the items on its agenda, and thanked members o! the Committee f or the spirit 

ot eo-operation which they had sh';wn1 which had resulted in th e achiever.1ent of a 

considerable measute of agreement. 

· The meeting rose at 5 p.m. 




